
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
COMP.FI D19042) 

M ichel le Fielding 
Fri, 28 Feb 2020 00:54:15 +1100 
Jacqueline Couch 
FW: Sixth Casino Review - Recommendation 6 (follow up enquiries) [CM-

Attachments: Response to Recommendation 6 - Appendix C.pdf, Responses to 
Recommendation 6 - Appendix D.pdf 

And again . 

www.crownmelbourne.com.au. 

From: Sonja Bauer 
Sent: Wednesday, 26 February 2020 2: 19 PM 
To: Rowan Harris 
Cc: Michelle Fielding; Jason Cremona; Steve Thurston; Sonja Bauer 
Subject: RE: Sixth Casino Review - Recommendation 6 (follow up enquiries) 

Dear Rowan, 

In Michelle' s absence, see our responses below and please let me know if you have any queries. 

As offered, please provide the roster for the month when there were seven RGAs and confirm 
their total weekly number of RGA work hours (i.e. 7 RGAs x 40 hours per week = 280 hours) 

CRW.510.029.2798 

See Appendix C - RGA Roster 19 March 2018 to 15 April 2018. The RGAs are rostered to work 40 
hours per week. This is averaged over an eight week rotating roster (320 hours over eight weeks). 
You will note leave was taken in this period: 

• PL = Personal Leave 

• AL= Annual Leave 

2. From the attached roster (Appendix A)- a/ what does 'AD - 7am' and 'AD - 12pm' mean? b/ 
Does '8-5' mean 8am-5pm? i.e. RGA3 works an eight hour shift from Sam to Spm; and c/ Please 
confirm the other RGAs work a combination of day (D) and night (N) shifts (i.e. two 8 hours shifts 
x 2, and two 12 hours shifts>< 2 = 40 hours) 

In respect of a)- RGAs were required to assist with administrative, and day centered functions such 
as training, information sessions and the like. This is reflected on the roster as 'AD- 7am' and 'AD -
12pm'. They can be 8hr or 12hr shifts. 

In respect of b) - Yes, '8-5' does mean 8am to Spm, RGA3 works Monday to Friday during the hours 
of 0800 to 1700 (8hr shifts). This replaces to an extent the AD shift in the 7 RGA roster. 

In respect of c)- RGAs work a combination of day (D) and night (N) shifts which are 12 hour shifts. 
RGAs also work day (08) and night (N8) shifts, which are 8 hours in duration. 



CRW.510.029.2799 

3. With the hiring of five RGAs, hasn't the total weekly hours increased by over 200 hours (i.e. 5 x 
40), not the 120 hours referred to on page 2 of the submission? (i.e. 7 RGAs x 40 hours per week= 
280 hours. 12 RGAs x 40 hours per week= 480. Difference 200 hours). 

Yes, the additional five RGAs add an additional 200 hours per week. In addition to assisting 
customers directly, t hese additional hours are comprised of the following (not limited to): 

Staff training 
Compliance and skills training 
Case study discussion 
Briefing and muster information sessions 
Development of industry knowledge 
Administrative functions 
Leave 

4. I refer to 1/ h. of the email request. Could you please provide a further month of 'Number of 
weekly patrons (one month after addition of 5 RGAs)' immediately after the one provided (i.e. 26 
November 2018 - ? December 2019). Also, referring to the table: '29 October 2018 - 25 November 
2018', there is a footnote '1' alongside '1,518'. Is it relevant for VCGLR purposes? 

Week 1 Week2 Week3 Week4 Total 

* 1337 304 324 329 380 

Yes, footnote '1' is relevant . Footnote '1' - This information is drawn from RGA contacts in t he 

Responsible Gambling Register for the reporting periods. 
* This information is drawn from RGA contacts in t he Responsible Gambling Register for t he 
reporting periods. 

5. Please provide a copy of the December 2019 RGA Roster and 'Number of Weekly patron 
interventions by week' (same presentation as provided in email below) for same period so the 
Commission can see current details as well. 

interventions (witn 

Week 1 Week 2 Week3 Week 4 

511 578 487 537 

See Appendix D - RGA Roster 25 November 2019 to 22 December 2019. 
You will note leave was taken in t his period: 

• PL = Personal Leave 

Total 

** 2113 



• AL= Annual Leave 

• LSL = Long Service Leave 
**This information is drawn from RGA contacts in the Responsible Gambling Register for the 
reporting periods. 

responsiblegaming 
AWARENESS. ASSISTANCE. SUPPORT 

Gambler's/ Gambling Help 1800 858 858 
Responsible Gaming Centre 1800 801 098 

Please consider the environment before printing my email 

From: Rowan Harris< 
Sent: Monday, 24 February 2020 5:45 PM 

< ; Steve Thurston < 
Subject: FW: Sixth Casino Review - Recommendation 6 (follow up enquiries) 

Hi Sonja, 

CRW.510.029.2800 

Further my 2.06pm email today, could you also please provide a copy of the December 2019 
RGA Roster and 'Number of Weekly patron interventions by week (same presentat ion as 
provided in email below) for same period so the Commission can see current details as well. 

Thanks 

Rowan 

Rowan Harris I Principal Major Licence Officer I Licence Management and Audit 
Victorian Commission for Gambling and Liquor Regulation 
Level 3 , 12 Shelley Street, Richmond Vic 3121 Australia 

www.vcglr.vic.gov.au 

work together I act with integrity I respect other people I make it happen 
Please consider the environment before rintin this email. 

From : Rowan Harris 
Sent: Monday, 24 February 2020 5:27 PM 

To: 'Sonja Bauer'< ••••••••••••• 
Subject: RE: Sixth Casino Review - Recommendation 6 (follow up enquiries) 

Thanks Sonja. Appreciated. 



Regards 

Rowan 

Rowan Harris I Principal Major Licence Officer I Licence Management and Audit 
Victorian Commission fo r Gambling and Liquor Regulation 
- - .- - -- = ...... ic 3121 Australia 

vcglr. vic.gov.au 

work together I act with integrity I respect other people I make it happen 
Please consider the environment before rintin this email. 

From : Sonja Bauer [mailto: 
Sent: Monday, 24 February 2020 5:25 PM 
To: Rowan Harris 

; Sonja Bauer< 
Subject: RE: Sixth Casino Review - Recommendation 6 (follow up enquiries) 

Thank you Rowan, we are progressing with this, and wil l forward accordingly. 

With kind regards, 
Sonja Bauer I Group General Manager Responsible Gaming I Crown Resorts Limited 
t: 03 9292 7635 I m: 0403 22 22 74 I e: sonja.bauer@crownresorts.com.au I w: 
www.crownmelbourne.com.au www.crownperth.com.au 

responsiblegaming 
AWARENESs. ASSAStAACE SU~t 

G4mble1's/ Gambllng Holp 1800 8S8 858 
Rtsponslblo G11m1ng Centro 1800 801 098 

Please consider the environment before printing my email 

From : Rowan Harris 
Sent: Monday, 24 February 2020 2:17 PM 

To: Sonja Bauer <l!!!l!!l!!!!l!!!!!!l!!!!!ll!!!!!!!!!!l!!!!!!l!!!!!!l!!!!!!l!!!!!!l!!!!!!I!!• 
Cc: Susan Cassinides 
Subject: FW: Sixth Casino Review - Recommendation 6 (follow up enquiries) 

Hi Sonja, 

CRW.510.029.2801 

I believe Michelle is away until 13 March. Could you please address my email below in her 
absence. 

Thanks 

Rowan 

Rowan Harris I Principal Major Licence Officer I Licence Management and Audit 



Victorian Commission for Gambling and Liquor Regulation 
- - ·- - -· : ...... ic 3121 Australia 

.vc lr.vic. ov.au 

work together I act with integrity I respect other people I make ii happen 
Please consider the environment before rintin this email. 

From: Rowan Harris 

Sent: Monday, 24 February 2020 2:06 PM 

; Steve Thurston 

Subject: Sixth Casino Review - Recommendation 6 (follow up enquiries) 

Hi Michelle, 

Thank you for your responses. Very helpful indeed. 

I just have some minor follow up enquiries/requests following my analysis: 

CRW.510.029.2802 

1. As offered, please provide the roster for the month when there were seven RGAs and 
confirm their total weekly number of RGA work hours (i.e. 7 RGAs x 40 hours per week = 
280 hours) 

2. From the attached roster (Appendix A)- a/ what does 'AD - ?am' and 'AD - 12pm' mean? 
bi Does '8-5' mean 8am-5pm? i.e. RGA3 works an eight hour shift from Barn to 5pm; and 
cl Please confirm the other RGAs work a combination of day (D) and night (N) shifts (i.e. 
two 8 hours shifts x 2, and two 12 hours shifts x 2 = 40 hours) 

3. With the hiring of five RGAs, hasn't the total weekly hours increased by over 200 hours 
(i.e. 5 x 40), not the 120 hours referred to on page 2 of the submission? (i.e. 7 RGAs x 40 
hours per week = 280 hours. 12 RGAs x 40 hours per week = 480. Difference 200 
hours). 

4. I refer to 1/ h. of the email request. Could you please provide a further month of 'Number 
of weekly patrons (one month after addition of 5 RGAs)' immediately after the one 
provided (i.e. 26 November 2018 - ? December 2019). Also, referring to the table: '29 
October 2018 - 25 November 2018'. there is a footnote '1' alongside '1 ,518'. Is it relevant 
for VCGLR purposes? 

Happy to discuss. I would appreciate a response at your earliest convenience for preparation 
of the Commission paper. Would COB Wednesday 26 February suit? 

Regards 

Rowan 

Rowan Harris I Principal Major Licence Officer I Licence Management and Audit 
Victorian Commission for Gambling and Liquor Regulation 



• • I.. ... .. .. : I II e I I 3121 Australia 

c lr.vic. ov.au 

work together I act with integrity I respect other people I make it happen 
Please consider the environment before rintin this email. 

From : Michelle Fielding [mailto 
Sent: Thursday, 20 February 20 

Steve Thurston 

CRW.510.029.2803 

Subject: HPE CM: FW: Sixth Casino Review - Recommendation 6 {enquiries) [CM-COMP.FID19042] 

Hi Rowa n 

As requested, see below responses to your further queries and please let me know if you have any 
concerns. 

Rega rds 

From: Rowan Harris [ mailto: 
Sent: Friday, 7 February 2020 1:21 PM 
To: Michelle Fielding 
Cc: Sonja Bauer; Jason Cremona; Steve Thurston 
Subject: Sixth Casino Review - Recommendation 6 (enquiries) 

Hi Michelle, 

Thank you for Crown's submission in relation to recommendation 6 (attached). 

As discussed, the VCGLR has the following enquiries: 

1. I refer to the first arrow point on page 2 of the submission. Crown advises that "5 additional 
Responsible Gaming Officers have been employed "and "over 120 hours per week have 
been added to the number of hours available for Responsible Gaming Advisors to assist 
patrons". 

a. What was the total weekly number of RGA work hours available to responsible gambling 
and intervention wi th patrons for the month before employment of the 5 additional 
Responsible Gaming Advisers (RGAs)? 

It took approximately six months to hire and train the additional five Responsible Gaming Advisers 

{RGAs), therefore, in order to provide the figures for the month prior to the additional hires for 
comparison purposes, we provide the data for the month of May 2018 (an employee had departed 



the team in April 2018 and so in May 2018 there were six RGAs on this roster.  Please advise if you 
would like the roster for when there were seven RGAs).   The total weekly number of RGA work 
hours available to Responsible Gaming, prior to hiring the additional 5 RGAs in May 2018, was 240. 
This number was only subject to change according to leave, however, at all times there was at 
least 1 RGA on shift. 
 

b.     How many standard hours per week does each RGA work?  
 
RGAs work 40 hours per week.  This is averaged over an eight week rotating roster (320 

hours over eight weeks).
 

c.      Please provide a copy of the RGA roster one month before and one month after 
employment of the additional five RGAs.

 
Provided at Appendix A is a copy of the roster one month (four weeks) before (30 April 2018 – 27 
May 2018) and one month (four weeks) after (29 October 2018 – 25 November 2018) the 
employment and training of the additional five RGAs.

 
d.     How have the five additional RGAs been utilized? Are their roles the same as the other 

RGAs? If not, how are they different?
 

The additional five RGAs perform the same tasks as the others, however have also been 
utilised to undertake the additional tasks required by the Sixth Review, including:

                 I.          Analyst and innovation work;

                II.          Play Period and Crown Model work and alerts; and

III.          Self Exclusion breach and attempted breach patron interaction/support, due to 
Facial Recognition Technology (FRT).

 
e.     How many RGAs are on duty at any one time? How has the number of RGAs on duty 

increased as a result of the additional five RGAs? If so, please provide details. Is there 
more than one RGA on duty in the late evening and early morning? 

 
f.       Does the RGA roster allow for the number of RGAs on duty to be adjusted/increased for 

‘peak’ periods? 
 

g.     Is there always at least one RGA on site 24/7?
 

In respect of e), h) & g) - RGAs are rostered in teams and work eight and 12 hour shifts (0700hrs 
and 1900hrs start times).  Dependent on planned and personal leave, a minimum of one, with up 
to three RGAs are rostered and working per shift (this includes late evening and early morning 
shifts). Prior to the appointment of the additional RGAs, one to two RGAs were rostered per shift.  
The employment of the additional RGAs allows for up to three RGAs per shift.  Rostering does not 
account for peak or non-peak business times, for example, Friday and Saturday nights, as these 
generally do not vary from other times in the week in relation to volumes of responsible gaming 
contacts.  At times, due to planned or unplanned leave, the roster may change to allow for 
coverage across the day and night shifts, however, at all times there is at least 1 RGA on shift.
 

CRW.510.029.2804
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h. Please provide analysis of the change in the number of weekly patron interventions as a 
result of the additional five RGAs. The analysis will show one month before and one 
month after the addition of the five RGAs (ie. over 120 hours). 

Please fi nd below t he patron contacts one month before t he addit ion of the five RGAs and one 
month after the addition of t he five RGAs (this info rmation is drawn from RGA contacts in the 
Responsible Gambling Register for the reporting periods and is a udited by t he on-site 
Inspectorate). 

Weekl Week 2 Week3 Week 4 Total 

165 266 319 347 1097 

Weekl Week 2 Week3 Week 4 Total 

444 437 339 298 15181 

The addit ional tasks that were required and implemented following the Sixth Review, in 
conjunction with additional RGA work hours, have resulted in a n uplift in patron contacts by 
38.38%. 

2. I refer to the first and second bullet points on the same page. In relation to training 
provided to operational staff - "Crown will commence delivering advanced level 'Senior 
Manager Training' to the Table Games' Area Managers, some 330 additional staff' and 
'The abovementioned resource review did not identify the need to change the duties of 
Area Managers to formally allocate more time to responsible gambling matters (the 
addition of 5 extra Responsible Gaming Advisors was assessed as sufficient". 

a. When does the delivery of advanced level 'Senior Manager Training' to the Table Games' 
Area Managers commence and how long will it take to complete this training? 

This training commences in March 2020 and is anticipated to take up to twelve mont hs to 
complete, allowing for rostering, shift t imes, leave etc. 

b. Will the Table Games' Area Managers' responsibilit ies change as a result of their 
additional advanced training in terms of pro-actively identifying potential problem 
gambling issues and lead to engaging directly with a patron at risk, without the need to 
contact an RGA? Will these interventions be recorded in a register? If so, please provide 
details thus far. Or is it just refresher training without any change in their RG identification 
and patron engagement responsibilities? 

In our letter addressing Recommendation 6, page 2 of 4, Crown wrote: 
'The above mentioned resource review did not identify the need to change the duties of Area 
Managers to formally allocate more time to responsible gaming matters {the addition of 5 extra 
Responsible Gaming Advisors was assessed as sufficient). In our respectful view, the enhanced 



responsible gaming training and awareness will lead to a broader set of staff skilled in identifying 
responsible gaming issues that can lead to direct engagement between the Area Managers and the 
patrons, and that the current role of the Area Manager provides sufficient scope for these 
operational employees to apply the knowledge and skills gained in the training sessions to patrons 
with whom they currently interact.’
 
Area Manager responsibilities have always included the identification of potential problem 
gambling behaviours, as well as potential interaction with a patron at risk, when warranted and 
appropriate.  Area Managers will continue to advise RGAs or their manager of any potential 
problem gambling behaviours and interactions, for recording in the Responsible Gambling Register 
and future patron management.
 

c.      For clarity, what is Crown’s policy for player intervention by gaming staff (tables and 
gaming machines)? Does player intervention only rest with RGAs and Table Games’ Area 
Managers? (I refer to clause 2.2 of the RSG Corporate Policy Statement – reviewed May 
2017)

 
Player intervention does not only rest with the RGAs and Table Games Area Managers.  Line 5 of 
Appendix B of Crown’s submission for Recommendation 6 reflects that the Senior Manager 
training is already undertaken by Gaming Machines Area Managers.  Additionally, page 2 of the 
submission, at dot point 2 refers to this level of training leading ‘to a broader set of staff skilled in 
identifying responsible gaming issues that can lead to direct engagement between the Area 
Managers and the patrons, and that the current roles of an Area Manager provides sufficient scope 
for these operational employees to apply the knowledge and skills gained in the training sessions to 
patrons with whom they currently interact.’

 
3. The Sixth Casino Review report observed “The VCGLR is concerned that with the recent 

increase in detections of excluded persons, RGLOs will be required to spend a 
disproportionate amount of time on managing excluded persons, rather than assisting 
Crown Melbourne to fulfil its responsible gambling obligations” and “Security staff, rather 
than RGLOs, could have the primary responsibility of speaking with excluded persons 
detected in the casino and removing them without the involvement of RGLOs”. This may 
have changed with the introduction of FRT.
 
 However, are RGAs spending less time on managing persons in breach of exclusion 

orders, rather assisting Crown to fulfill its responsible gambling obligations. Has this led 
to an increase in the number of hours actually available to responsible gambling and 
intervention with patrons? Please provide any evidence.  

 
Crown considers engaging, where possible, with a person who has self excluded and breaches or 
attempts to breach, an important part of assisting customers in their commitment to managing 
their gaming behaviours.  The advent of FRT has shown that whilst there was an initial increase in 
detection, the existence of FRT is also acting as a good deterrent, and therefore the numbers are 
continuing to level off.  These interactions continue to be an important component of Crown’s 
responsible gaming commitments.
 
Please note the graph (calendar year) in Appendix B to illustrate the volumes and levelling off. 
 

4. Has Crown considered utilizing other staff (such as gaming machine attendants) to 
proactively interact with patrons where they observe possible signs of harm from gambling, 
rather than to rely on RGAs to have these interactions? Are interventions recorded on the 
Responsible Gambling Register. If so, please provide details.   
 

CRW.510.029.2806
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Yes, all Crown gaming floor staff are trained in observable signs and can interact as required, this 
includes (for example) Security staff, Cage staff, Gaming Machines staff, Table Games staff, etc. 
(the gaming staff training is specified in Appendix B of our Recommendation 6 submission). 
Interactions are referred to the RGAs and are recorded in the Responsible Gambling Register, 
which is audited by the on-site Inspectorate. 

Crown's submission addressing Recommendation 6, page 3, provides: 
'This training incorporates significant additional competencies that must be met by Gaming 
Machines staff in order to deliver on Crown's responsible gaming culture and harm minimisation. 
The training will significantly increase the responsible gaming capacity of Gaming Machines' staff -
specifically the Customer Service Attendants and Managers.' 

The VCGLR requests that Crown provide its responses by COB Friday 21 February 2020. 
This information is required to assist with preparation of the Commission paper on 
recommendation 6. 

Happy to discuss. 

Regards 

Rowan 

Rowan Harris I Principal Major Licence Officer I Licence Management and Audit 
Victorian Co mmission for Gambling and Liquor Regulation 
Level 3, 12 Shelley Street, Richmond Vic 3121 Australia 

work together I act with integrity I respect other people I make it happen 
Please consider the environment before rintin this email. 

ATIENTION: This email communication and any attachments contain information which is 
confidential, 
the copyright of the Victorian Commission for Gambling and Liquor Regulation and intended 
only for 
the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient of this communication and any 
attachments, 
you may not use, disclose, disseminate or copy them or any part of them. If you receive this 
communication in error, please delete the material from all computers, destroy all copies and 
contact the Commission by phone on 1300 1 VCGLR (1300 182 457) or the sender at the 
sender's 
email address. 

Any views expressed in this communication and any attachments are those of the individual 
sender, 
except where the sender specifically states them to be the views of the Commission. This 
communication and any attachments are believed to be free of viruses at the time they left 
the sender's computer. However, the sender and the Commission do not guarantee that the 
communication and any attachments are free of computer viruses or other conditions which 
could damage or interfere with data, hardware or software with which they might be used. 



This communication and any attachments are supplied on the express condition that the
intended recipient and any other persons who receive them assume all risk of use and absolve
the sender and the Commission entirely of all responsibility for consequences of their use.
================================================

NOTICE: This email and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged. If 
you are not the intended recipient, please advise us immediately by return email and then 
delete both emails (you must not use or disclose the contents). Crown believes, but does not 
warrant, that this email and any attachments are virus free. You are responsible for checking 
for viruses. Crown may monitor emails through its networks. Crown is not responsible for 
any content that is of a personal nature. Crown handles personal information in accordance 
with applicable privacy policies available at the Crown Melbourne, Crown Perth or Crown 
Resorts web sites. 

================================================
ATTENTION: This email communication and any attachments contain information which is 
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
you may not use, disclose, disseminate or copy them or  any part of them.  If you receive this
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
the sender's computer.  However, the sender and the Commission do not guarantee that the
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
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